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Michael Morris

Video Franchising and Broadband Deployment Group
Communications Division

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Re: Audeamus (dba. Sebastian) Notice of Termination of State-Issued Video Franchise

Dear Mr. Morris:

Pursuant to Public Utilities Code Section 5840(m)(5), Audeamus hereby provides notice
of its intent to terminate its state-issued video franchise. Audeamus received its franchise,
numbered 0023, in August 2011. Audeamus currently has no video customers, so there are no
customers to notify of this intent to terminate the video franchise. All customers that previously
subscribed to Audeamus's video service were individually notified of Audeamus's intent to exit
the video market during 2013, and Audeamus worked with customers to ensure that those who
desired continued video service were able to receive it from alternative providers. The Westside
Cities Cable Authority and Fresno County, the relevant local authorities governing Audeamus's
video footprint, were informed of Audeamus's intent to exit the market in February 2014. All
outstanding franchise fees and PEG fees have been paid to the local authorities.

Audeamus understands that this letter is sufficient to consummate the termination of its
state-issued video franchise. Audeamus would like that termination to be effective as of the date
of this letter. Should you have any questions about the foregoing, please call me at 559-846-
4892 or Patrick Rosvall at 415-765-0369.

David D. Clark
Regulatory Manager
559.846.4892
dclark@sebastiancorp.com

cc:  Glenn Semow, CPUC
Patrick M. Rosvall, Cooper, White & Cooper LLP



